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BOSTON CLINICAL ASSOCIATES, INC.
JoHn H. BRENNAN, M. D.
17 HENSHAW STREET
e BRIGHTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02138

TELEPHONE: 787-30186

October 9, 1980

Rev. Gilbext Phinn
Director of Personnel
_ Archdiocese of Boston

- One Lake Street.

Brighton, Massachusetts 02135

Re: Rev. John J. Geoghan
37 Pelton Street
West Roxbury, Massachusetts 02032

Dear Rev, Phinn:

It is my professional opinion that Rev. John
Geoghan's leave of absence should be extended -

to the first of the year.

Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

- . . i/
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John H. Brennan, M.D.
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RECEIVED

OCT 15 1980

CLERGY PERSONNEL OFFICE

GEOGHAN-11 06709




